
Sent: 10/09/2020 1:52:58 PM
Subject: Fwd: DA2020/0933

Good Afternoon,

I would like to make a submission in relation to the extended hours of operation at 164 Warringah Rd Beacon Hill NSW 2100.

When this restaurant was established the hours were to be between 6 am and 10 pm 7 days a week and this was enforced due to being a residential area for both noise and the smell of cooking goods. Also, this is close to schools, reserves and bus stops which will incur a number of people congregating late at night with noise levels increasing and there are a number of family and older people living in this area.

I do not believe that the extended hours now being applied for is warranted as there is another McDonalds at Brookvale which is located only 1.9 kms away from the Beacon Hill McDonald's a short 7 mins drive away. The McDonalds at Brookvale is open 24 hours a day situated in a commercial area.

Kind Regards
Kathryn Rinaldo
16 Willandra Rd
Beacon Hill NSW 2100
0422 638 751